Village of Egg Harbor
Utility Committee Meeting Minutes
July 16™, 2019 at 11:00 a.m.
Paul J. Bertschinger Community Center
7860 STH 42, Egg Harbor, WI 54209

1. Call to order and approval of the agenda
John Heller called the meeting to order at 11:03 a.m. Those in attendance were John
Heller, Tom Strong, Adolf Walser, Tom Prohl, Bert Sawyer and Lynn Ohnesorge. T.C.
Johnson was absent.

Heller moved to approve the agenda, second by Prohl, motion carried.

2. Approve June 18", 2019 meeting minutes
Heller moved to approve the minutes from June 18, 2019, second by Strong, motion

carried.

3. Open Session (Limited to Ten Minutes)

Kispert talked about solar panels at the wastewater plant. They would give about
179 kilowatts per hours per year and would cost about $300,000. If a public entity
installed solar panels they would be eligible for tax credits. The Village would
lease the space. Energenics was who Kispert worked with to get the quote.
Heller stated that the plant is the biggest user of electricity.

412,000 kilowatts used of electricity at the plant last year.

Heller stated we should look into solar for the plant.

Strong would like to see hard number on projected costs for solar. A proof of
concept to receive hard costs.

Walser stated he knows of a person teaching at the technical college that has
wired his house for solar panels. He would be a good person to talk to about solar.
Heller stated that Heise knows a person with solar knowledge to talk to.

Sawyer asked if it would be smart to put the solar wiring in right away.

Kispert stated yes it would be wise.

Strong stated that the REU calculations they found are for businesses at 300 gl.
per day equals one REU and for residences 150 gl. per day equals one REU.
Kispert stated McMahon used this calculation because they were following
through on the original concept.

Prohl asked if this was an industry standard.

Kipsert stated it is not unusual. It is a range of numbers.

Heller showed copy of a letter sent to customers with an REU change.

4. Wastewater Treatment Plant Manager report
See report attached.

Flows are up.

So far this month. The haulers are at 1.4 million and will be ahead of last year’s
numbers.

Sawyer stated he would like to look into getting our own camera to look to see
when water is coming in. Sawyer will look at getting some quotes.



Heller stated that we should approve the purchase of the camera this year.
Heller stated that with the high water levels we may have more trouble with leaks.
Rural water has some cameras to borrow to try and use them.

Prohl moved to recommend purchasing a camera this year, second by Heller,
motion carried.

Sawyer stated that the camera could be used to locate sewer lines too.

Heller stated that the hauler numbers for April were 30% over last year, May was
22% over last year, June was 10.33% over last year, and July was 13.6% over last
year.

The plant flows for March were 36% up, April was 17% up, May was 15.18%
up, and June was 4.3% up.

Sawyer stated the flow was coming into.the plant too fast and bottle necking.
Sawyer spoke with Ken Snars, the original engineer on the plant and Snars told
Sawyer to turn the valve down in the clarifier. This helped. Sawyer stated they
may still need to clean out the pipes.

We are the only place in the state that has a clarifier like we have.

Kispert will look into how to modify the clarifier.

Kispert stated that the flow is backing trying to get processed.

Prohl asked how you would go about doing something to fix this.

Kispert stated the clarifier would need to be emptied to clean it. The plant would
need to be taken out of service. You would need storage. It would be in February
or March and we wouldn’t accept any haulers. The digester would need to be
empty.

Heller asked if some of the waste from the clarifier could go into the UV area.
Kipsert stated only some of it.

Sawyer stated if they want to drill more holes the clarifier would need to be
emptied. It would need to be done in 2 steps.

Sawyer stated that on July 4™ they did not have to pump anything. On July 5™ and
6" two pumps had to run.

Energenics stated that the pumps were not being run correctly. They
reprogrammed the pumps to run correctly.

5. Commercial REU evaluations

See attached report.
Heller asked if VRBO is another category in the REU evaluations.

Heller stated that outdoor seating should be part of the REU equations for the
restaurant category.

Strong stated that the outdoor seating should be noted in comments and then
added this to the equation.

Strong asked how should we calculate REU’s for seasonal housing or employee
housing.

Sawyer stated the calculations don’t take into account how many bathrooms are in
a building. It only counts kitchens.

Strong asked do we want to reclassify VRBO’s from residential to commercial.
Strong stated they recommend they be reclassified as lodging.

Kispert stated that the program could be changed but it would take time.



e Strong stated they would get an updated list from Kim Roberts at the Door
County Tourism Zone to check on what properties are listed as VRBO’s.
e Heller stated we need a separate category for VRBO in the REU program.

Strong moved to recommend residential properties registered with the Door
County Tourism Zone as VRBO be be assessed 1 REU for the first 2 bedrooms
with a kitchen, then .33 REU for each bedroom in addition to 2 bedrooms; so 3
bedroom 1.33 REU’s, 4 bedrooms 1.67 REU’s, and 5 bedrooms 2 REU’s, second
by Heller, motion carried.

e Strong stated that the outdoor seats should be considered for 3 months of activity.
1 indoor seat would be equal to 4 outdoor seats:

e Prohl asked how to calculate how many seats are at the picnic table at One Barrel.

e Heller stated that the fire pit at One Barrel have 4 to 12 chairs. The have a
different amount of outside table on different dates.

e Sawyer stated that when he did the @valuation when they opened he came up with
206 seats outside and 89 seats inside.

e Sawyer stated the ledge outside at One Barrel should not be counted as seating.

e Sawyer stated that One Barrel should be reclassified as a restaurant.

e When Sawyer did the calculations, One Barrel was 6.74 REU’s classified as a
restaurant or classified as a bar with food it was 3.68 REU’s.

Prohl moved to add the outdoor seating calculation and use 1 indoor seat equals 4
outdoor seats, second by Heller, motion carried.

e Prohlhas agreed to review the REU calculations for all the restaurants and Strong
will figure out how to do the REU calculations in the computer. The restaurant
owners will be sent updated REU letters after the September meeting. Strong
stated that it 1s fair to bring all of the restaurant properties to the committee at the
same time. The restaurant owners are in their busiest time right now. Let’s give
them enough time to respond.

e Strong stated to make comments in the computer in the REU system for anything
unusual that 1sn’t shown in the calculation.

¢ Employee housing shouldn’t be seasonal.

Prohl moved to reclassify employee housing as a separate class in the REU
system as 1. REU for 2 bedrooms with a kitchen, each additional bedroom is .33
REU’s, second by Heller, motion carried.

e Strong and Prohl will come with recommendations for the REU reevaluations for
all the restaurants for the September meeting.

e Heller stated that we should update the REU system with the list of VRBO’s.

e Strong asked Kispert if the REU program could make changes without printing
the report.

6. Discussion of WWTP Facilities Plan public hearing and design process
e See attached document.
e The facilities plan was submitted to the DNR on July 1, 2019 it usually takes
couple of months.



e The DNR will look at a need for a public hearing. They will need to see
documentation on this.

e Heller stated that Kispert would need to do a power point at the public hearing.

e Kispert stated that he will need help on the financial part.

e The clean water fund is at 1.76% interest. Required to establish Davis & Bacon
rates for minimum wage for all employees for the whole project. This may drive
the cost of the project up. Can’t use imported steel and iron. Requires all the
bidders to create the paperwork to reach out to disadvantaged businesses.

e DNR Principle forgiveness is worth looking into. The deadline is the end of
September.

e We will have a public hearing on August 20, 2019 at 10:00 a.m.

e Heller stated the Village received the appraisal the the Jason beach property at
about $940,000. Heller stated that we may be able to apply for a grant at 50% of
the cost.

e Baylake regional planning commission may have jurisdiction over our documents.
But Kispert found out that they donot.

o Kispert will put together an agreement for upgrades with the detailed scope of
costs.

7. Next Meeting Time and Date
The next meeting is August 20, 2019 at 11:00 a.m.

8. Adjourn
Heller moved to adjourn, second by Strong, motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted by,
Lynn Ohnesorge
Clevk-Treasurer



